

MINUTES FOR ST. ANDREW'S CONFERENCE MEETING

Date: 5/22/23

Call to Order/Opening Prayer: Pauline

Time: 5:02 p.m.

HAPPY BIRTHDAY TO MARY ELLEN AND JANET

Minutes of Previous Meeting: (X) Read/Approved; Approved with Changes

Motion by: Ann L. Seconded by: Larry

Attendance: Total Active Members (35) LOA (7) Present (20) Absent (8) Quorum (17)

MEMBERS		MEMBERS		MEMBERS		Associate Member	
Al	A	Janet	A	Pat	X	Maria	
Ann F.	X	Jerry	X	Pauline	X	Barbara S	
Ann L.	X	JoAnn	LOA	Sandra	X	Ann Fellrath	
Dennis	X	Jose	A	Scotty	X	Michaela	
Diane	LOA	Kathy	X	Stephen	X		
Dotti	X	Larry	X	Toni	X	Visitors	
Estela	LOA	Margaret	X	Yolanda	A	Chuck B	X
Francisca	LOA	Marianne	A				
George	LOA	Marge	X				
Gini	X	Martha G.	LOA				
Glenn	LOA	Mary Ellen	X			Training	
Gloria	A	Mary	X	Father Greg *	A	Colleen Zuhlke	
Hilary	X	Michael C	A	Stan *	A	Kathy Calabrese	
Ilona	X	Norm	X			Tillie Munoz	

*Stan and Father Greg - Not included in Quorum

Upcoming Events:

May 29, 2023: MEMORIAL DAY, Conference & Food Bank will be CLOSED

June 10, 2023: OZANAM Training, SVDP in Douglas, AZ, 8:30 check in. Let Pauline know if you'd like to go.

June 12, 2023: Fellowship TBD

Old Business:

The CareNet Walk went very well. CareNet raised over \$60k from the walk and \$7,200 was raised by Lori Wysong alone.

A date will be set soon for check signers at the bank.

NEW Business:

1. COCHISE COUNTY WIDE FOOD DRIVE... 18-25 June. Donation boxes will be set up at St. Andrew's and at the Thrift Store. If you know of anywhere that can place a donation box, please let Pauline know.
2. The Ladies of St. Andrew donated to the Folklorico group for dance outfits and in thanks

the Folklorico group paid it forward by donating \$200 to SVDP.

3. Conference is CLOSED next Monday. The next meeting is June 5, since Madonna Hall will be used for Vacation Bible. AL will set it up a ZOOM meeting instead.
4. June 12th is our next Fellowship. More discussion at the next meeting.
5. Mary Ellen reported that Bella Vista Motel has new ownership starting Wednesday 5/24/23.
6. Kathy shared that fellow parishioner, Fredda Lopez, will be in need help when she comes home from rehab.
7. SEACAP has a new Diaper Program during their dates at the Oscar Y-Run.
8. Our SVdP is sending 200 FEMA blankets to the Casa Alitas
9. Margie asked if there is a way to have DCS/CPS come to a Conference Meeting to discuss how we, as Vincentians, can help recognize when someone in possible danger.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: Due: June 5th

Vincientian Reports on difficult or touching cases:

- Mary had a Friend return asking for more help with Knight's Inn and \$1300+ for a possible trailer rental in the OLM area. She gave steps that they need to take for help. After discussion Community Partners or Blake Foundation was suggested.
- Mary had a Friend returned that said he has lost his home and the concern is he will be moved into a home with only a single room and several children.

Home visits:

- Larry and Pauline took a Friend, and their food box, home.

Spiritual Reading: Margaret

Conference Members Sick or in Distress: Shelly

Prayers for others: Will be emailed separately

Vincientian Schedule: Will be emailed separately.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

- Food Bank Meeting: TBA
- Finance Meeting: TBA
- Thrift Store Meeting: June 13, 2023 @1:00
- Board Meeting: May 23, 2023 @1:30 p.m. Madonna Hall

Closing Prayer: Ann Lund

Adjourned: 5:55 p.m.

Recorder: Toni Mott - Secretary